City of Fairburn
Ethics Board

Agenda
December 23, 2025
6:00 PM

Special Called Meeting
Maya Osun, Chairperson

Rodney Anderson Vera Raglin
Thomas Cochran Tony Smith

Danita Jones Kenneth Williams
Mr. Rory Starkey City Attorney

Ms. Deannia Ray Deputy City Clerk

l. Meeting Called to Order: Maya Osun, Chairperson
Il. Roll Call: Deputy City Clerk

Il
V.

VI.

VII.

Adoption of the Ethics Board Agenda:
Approval of the Minutes:

1. Approval of the Minutes: Ethics Board Minutes of September 23, 2025, and
September 30, 2025:

Regular Agenda:

2. Set Ethics Board 2026 Meetings
Executive Session:

3. Litigation Update

Adjournment:

When an Executive Session is required, one will be called for the following Issues:
Deliberations Only
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Ethics Board
Meeting Minutes

September 23, 2025
6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Maya Osun.

Roll Call by Deputy City Clerk Deannia Ray found the following members present:

Rodney Anderson Thomas Cochran
Danita Jones Maya Osun
Vera Raglin Tony Smith

Absent: Kenneth Williams
Adoption of the Ethics Board Agenda

Danita Jones made a motion to approve the agenda. Thomas Cochran provided
the second. The motion carried unanimously.

IV. Regular Agenda

1. Hearing Training by Special Counsel (Robert Ashe) for the Board of
Ethics Recommendation

Attorney Robbie Ashe said he was appointed by Mayor and Council for
the upcoming ethics hearing scheduled for September 30, 2025. He is
here to support the ethics board as outside legal counsel for the hearing
process. He discussed his background and said he was a native
Atlantan, nearly 20 years legal experience (government/municipal),
former City of Atlanta counsel.

Mr. Ashe reviewed the following hearing process with the Ethics Board:
Outline of Hearing Procedure

1. Opening Steps
o Call to order, confirm quorum, approve agenda and minutes.
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10.

11.

o Optional: approval of minutes from current meeting at next

meeting.
Chair’s Statement

o Explanation of process and burden of proof for all attendees.

o Burden of Proof: Preponderance of the evidence (“more likely than
not”); not criminal or “clear and convincing” —to be read aloud by
Chair or Special Counsel as preferred.

o Robbie Ashe to prepare a written draft of opening/standard to
assist.

Opening Statements

o Up to 15 minutes per side (complainant and respondent); board

may enforce strictly or loosely.
Presentation of Cases

o Complainant (mayor or counsel) presents evidence and witnesses.

o Respondent presents their case through counsel or self.

o Opportunity to call any relevant witness—witness does not have to
be party to the complaint (clarified process for third-party
complainants).

o Witnesses will be sworn in; court reporter will prepare transcript.

Board and Counsel Questioning

o Board may question any witnesses.

o Special Counsel may ask clarifying questions but emphasizes this is
the board’s decision-making process.

Rules on Public Involvement

o No public comment permitted during evidentiary hearing per
board’s adopted procedures.

o Hearing is open to public observance, but only parties and witnesses
may participate.

Calling Additional Witnesses

o Board, complainant, or respondent may call and subpoena
witnesses.

o Clarified process if witnesses are not initially put forward (e.g., clerk
can be subpoenaed or come voluntarily).

Statements by Adversely Affected Persons
o Opportunity for someone directly affected (not yet called as
witness) to make sworn statement if desired.
Closing Arguments
o Both parties given set amount of time for closing.
Executive Session for Deliberation

o Motion to enter executive session; public and parties exit.

o No official action or voting permitted in executive session (Georgia
Open Meetings Act/Sunshine Law applies).

o Deliberation occurs; once ready, board returns to open session to
officially vote.

Post-Vote Actions

If a violation is found, board must determine and recommend a
consequence (not impose).
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e Formal recommendation and findings will be written (by Special Counsel)
and presented to the governing body for final determination of penalties.

e Board’s recommendation is not binding on penalty—governing body makes
final decision.

Thomas Cochran made a motion to allow counsel to communicate with
all responsible parties to extend the witness/exhibit list to Thursday,
September 25, 2025. Rodney Anderson provided the second. The
motion carried unanimously.

Tony Smith made a motion to subpoena City Clerk Brenda James, Mayor
Mario Avery, and Council Member Samanatha Hudson to attend the
September 30, 2025, Ethics Hearing. Thomas Cochran provided the
second. The motion carried unanimously.

Attorney Ashe reminded all Ethics Board members they could not talk
about this matter with anyone, and they will need to report it if someone
talks to them about it.

After discussion and questions were clarified, gratitude was expressed to
Special Counsel and confirmation of hearing logistics for September 30,
2025, was made.

V. Adjournment:

Danita Jones made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:11 p.m.
Thomas Cochran provided the second. The motion carried unanimously.

Deannia Ray, Deputy City Clerk Maya Osun, Chairperson
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Ethics Board
Meeting Minutes

September 30, 2025
6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Maya Osun.

Roll Call by Deputy City Clerk Deannia Ray found the following members present:

Maya Osun Rodney Anderson
Thomas Cochran Danita Jones
Vera Raglin Tony Smith

Absent: Kenneth Williams

Other attendees: Special Counsel Robert Ashe and Deputy City Clerk Deannia Ray, and
Court Reporter Safaa Sammander

Adoption of the Ethics Board Agenda

Vera Raglin made a motion to approve the agenda. Danita Jones provided the second.
The motion carried unanimously.

For complete minutes, please see transcript of minutes below from the court
reporter.

Transcript:
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FAIRBURN ETHICS BOARD

MARIO AVERY,

. COMPLAINT
Complainant,

v NO. 2025-04
SAMANTHA HUDSON,

Respondent.

ETHICS COMPLAINT HEARING BEFORE

THE FAIRBURN ETHICS BOARD

September 30, 2025

6:00 p.m.

56 Southwest Malone Street Fairburn, Georgia

Prepared through electronic media by: Vivian R. Adams,

CER, CET, CCR

6028-2453-8691-9936

GALLO
LEGALI
SERVICES
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Mario Avery vs Samantha Hudson
Ethics Complaint Hearing

September 30, 2025
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APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL

On behalf of the Complainant:

CHARLES T. BRANT, Esquire
Colom & Brant Law
191 Peachtree Street, Northeast
Suite 3270
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
(404) 522-5900
(404)946-1949
cbrant(@colomandbrantlaw.com

On behalf of the Fairburn Ethics Board:

ROBERT L. ASHE, Ill, Esquire

Bondurant, Mixson & Elmore, LLP
1201 West Peachtree Street, Northwest
Suite 3900

Atlanta, Georgia 30309

(404)881-4100

ashe@bmelaw.com

Also present:

MAYA OSUN, Fairburn Ethics Board Chairperson

DANITA JONES, Fairburn Ethics Board Member

VERA RAGLIN, Fairburn Ethics Board Member

RODNEY ANDERSON, Fairburn Ethics Board Member

THOMAS COCHRAN, Fairburn Ethics Board Member

TONY SMITH, Fairburn Ethics Board Member
DEANNIA RAY, Deputy City Clerk

MICHAEL SMITH, A/V Technician

SAFAASAMMANDER, Court Recorder
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Mario Avery vs Samantha Hudson

Ethics Complaint Hearing September 30, 2025
Page 3
1 INDEXTO PROCEEDINGS
2 WITNESS: BRENDAB.JAMES
3 EXAMINATION Page
4 Examination 11
5
6 WITNESS: MARIOAVERY
7 EXAMINATION Page
8 Examination 40
9
10 Opening Statement by Mr. Brant 7
11 Closing Statement by Mr. Brant 56
12
13 INDEXTO EXHIBITS
14 Exhibit Description Page
15 Exhibit A Notice of EEOCand Cease and Desist 53
16 Exhibit B Emails re: Notice of EEOC 54
17 Exhibit C Official Ethics Complaint 55
18 (Exhibits A, B, and Care attached to the original
19 transcript.)
20
21
22
23
24
25
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Ethics Complaint Hearing Before
The Fairburn Ethics Board
September 30, 2025

MS.OSUN: Goodevening.

VARIOUS: Goodevening.

MS.OSUN: MynameisMayaOsun,and!l'mtheChair
ofthe FairburnEthicsBoard. Wewill callthis
meetingtoorder. Madam Clerk, will you please call
theroll?

THECLERK: RodneyAnderson.

MR.ANDERSON: Present.

THECLERK: VeraRaglin.

MS.RAGLIN: Present.

THECLERK: Thomas Cochran.

MR.COCHRAN: Present.

THE CLERK: TonySmith.

MR.SMITH: Present.

THECLERK: Danitalones.

MS.JONES: Present.

THE CLERK: AndKenneth Williamsisabsent. You
haveaquorum.

MS.OSUN: Thankyou,MadamClerk. Maylplease
have a motion to approve the -- tonight's agenda?

VARIOUS: Somove.

MS.OSUN: Isthereasecond?

Page 4

@

GALLO
LEGAT
SERVICES

http://www.Gallo.Legal/Schedule

404.389.1155

Page 9 of 71


http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule
http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule
http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule

Mario Avery vs Samantha Hudson
Ethics Complaint Hearing

September 30, 2025

10
11
12
13
14
15
1o
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

MS.JONES: Second.

MS.RAGLIN: Second.

MS.OSUN: Allinfavor?

VARIOUS: Aye.

MS.OSUN: Anyopposed?

THE CLERK: Who providedthesecond?

MS.RAGLIN: Thereweretwopeople. Iwasone,
Raglin.

MS.JONES: Jones.

MS.OSUN: Andnoneopposed. We willnowmoveon
totheagenda. Wewill--which willbethe
evidentiary hearing of Complaint Number 25-04. The
complainant is the Honorable Mario Avery, and the
respondent is the Honorable Samantha Hudson.

Atthe offset, let me caution everyone. We're
going to maintain decorum and professionalism this
evening. We have a courtreporter present who will be
transcribing this hearing, so it's important that we
only have one person speaking at a time.

Our agenda sets forth the process and order of the
proceedings we'll be using tonight. Our hearing will
be governed by the Board's duly adopted
parliamentarian rules and hearing procedures. In
terms of the burden of proof for tonight's hearing,

that is set forth in Hearing Rule 8.5, which states
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that, quote, "The standard of proof for proving an
alleged violation of the Code of Ethics shall be a
preponderance of the evidence."

With that, we will now entertain opening
statements. Opening statements have been set at 10
minutes. We will hearfrom the complainantfirst,and
then it is now my understanding a few moments ago that
her respondent and her attorney are not available
tonight. TheBoard hasvotedtocontinue. Withthat,
opening statements.

MR.BRANT: Maylproceed?

MS.OSUN: Yes, please.

MR.BRANT: Good evening, everyone.

MR.ASHE: Madam--Madam Chair, beforeyou
proceed, | would suggest you have a motion and a
second to proceed with the hearing in spite of the
respondent's absence.

MS. OSUN: Board,isthereamotionto proceed
given that our respondent and her attorney are
unavailable this evening?

MR.COCHRAN: Somove.

MR.ANDERSON: Second.

MS.OSUN: Second. Whogavethesecond?

MR.ANDERSON: Second.

MS.OSUN: Okay. Anderson,second.
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THE CLERK: Anderson, second.
MS.OSUN: Allinfavor?
VARIOUS: Aye.

MS.OSUN: Anyopposed? Thatcarries. Andyoumay

proceed. Thankyou.

OPENING STATEMENT

MR.BRANT: Good evening, everyone. Mynameis

Charles Brant, and | represent Mayor -- Mayor Mario
Averyin--inthese proceedings. We appreciatethe
opportunity to appear before this board and address
the series of allegations made by Councilmember
Hudson.

Let me state at the onset, the mayorand the city
clerk have acted at all times within the boundaries of
the law, in accordance with the City Charter, Georgia
Open Records Request, and the meeting -- and Open
Meetings Act, and ethical obligations that govern the
public service. All the allegations presented here
are not only legally unsupported; they are a part of a
long and troubling pattern of harassment,

mischaracterization, and personal targeting of City

Clerk, and by extension, the mayor and members of the

city administrative team.

Since late 2024, Councilmember Hudson has engaged

in a sustained campaign of -- of antagonism against
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the clerk, beginning with complaints over routine
agenda placement and escalating into formal
accusations of ethical and legal violations. The
recordisextensive: 1) multiple emailsdemanding
documents that are explicitly protected by statute; 2)
repeated threats of legal action; 3) false public
accusations of impropriety; 4) a persistent refusal to
accept legal interpretations provided by the city
attorney.

Councilmember Hudson has claimed violations of the
Georgia Open Records Act, specifically concerning
access to executive session materials. Yet the law is
clear. Executive sessions minutes are not public
records. Theyare confidentialand mayonlybe
disclosed under court order and not at any -- not at
the unilateral demand of an individual council member.

The clerk provided everything she was legally
permitted to provide, and the City Attorney repeatedly
clarified the position of the -- Councilmember Hudson.
When her demands were not met, not because of -- of
obstruction but because of legal constraints,
Councilmember Hudson proceeded to file formal
complaints, including the Georgia attorney's general
-- including with the Georgia Attorney General's

Office. The complaint was fully reviewed and
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ultimately dismissed without finding of any
wrongdoing.

Instead of accepting those findings, Councilmember
Hudson pivoted to accusations of defamation,
retaliation, and the creation of a hostile work
environment. She has alleged misconduct against the
clerk, demanded that the clerk's assistant be
reassigned, and implied that routine administrative
behavior is part of a broader conspiracy against her
and her office.

Her conduct alone has gone far beyond a legitimate
oversight. Ithascreatedatoxicanddestabilizing
atmosphere in the City Hall, one that has interfered
with the city's ability to perform its duties and
placed under--undue pressure on staff members. Asa
result, the clerk has forced -- has been forced to
file an EEOC complaint in July 2025 citing harassment,
retaliation, and discrimination.

Mayor Avery has also been drawn into the matter
unnecessarily, accused of withholding information and
-- and embattling misconduct, claims that are
unsupported, inflammatory, and categorically false.
The mayor has constantly advocated for transparency
and lawful governance. When he sawtheclerkbeing

publicly maligned, despite legal compliance, he
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stepped in to de-escalate the situation and affirm the
professionalism of his staff.

The hearing should not serve as a platform
political grievance or weaponizing ethics procedures
[sic]. Theboard--the Ethics Board'sroleisto
uphold integrity, not to facilitate character attacks
or distort law personal potential advantages [sic].
Either Councilwoman Hudson doesn't understand the Code
of Ethics the city and the council members have to
uphold, or she just purposefully does not care for the
ethic code and the laws governing the City of Fairburn
Code of Ordinances and is persistent in her actions
not tofollow therules.

We ask that the review -- that -- that you review
the timeline, the correspondence, and the legal
standardsatissue. Whenyoudo, the facts willbe
clear. Thecityfollowedthelaw,the mayoracted
appropriately, and that the council -- councilwoman
ethically acted outside of the scope of her position.
We believe you'll find that after you hear everything,
and we appreciate your attention and look forward to
proceeding with all that you have to present before
this panel this evening.

MS.OSUN: Thankyouverymuch. Canwemove

forward with the complainant's case?
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Page 11
1 MR.BRANT: Yes,wecan. Ithinkatthistime--

2 okay. Ithinkwe'regoingtogo--we'regoingto

3 jumpforall--soatthistime,|think Iwould like

4 tocall...

5 MS. OSUN: Madam Clerk, issomeone keepingtime? |
6 think we wanted to keep this portion down to 20

7 minutes.

8 THECLERK: It'sontheclock.
9 MS.OSUN: Okay.
10 THECLERK: Imean,it'sonthescreen.
11 MS.OSUN: Thankyou.
12 MR.BRANT: Atthistime, we'dliketo call Ms.

13 James. Ms.James, BrendaJames.
14 MS.OSUN: Ms.James, the podiumisfine. Or

15 where...

16 THE CLERK: Andwhenyouspeak, if you will, speak
17 inthe microphone.

18 MR.BRANT: Good evening, Ms.James.

19 MR.ASHE: Why don'twe swearthe witnessinfirst?
20 THE CLERK: Ma'am--okay. Wouldyoustateyour

21 full name for the record, please?

22 MS.JAMES: BrendaB.James.
23 BRENDA B. JAMES,
24 after having been first duly sworn, was examined and
25 testified under oath as follows:
@ GALLO http://www.Gallo.Legal/Schedule
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MR.BRANT: Okay. Andyou'vealreadystatedyour
full name for the record, correct?

MS.JAMES: Yes.

MR.BRANT: Okay. So,Ms.James, |wanttotalkto
you about your relationship with the councilmember
that hasyou herethisevening. Areyoufamiliarwith
-- do you have experiences with Councilmember Hudson?

MS.JAMES: Experiences,yes.

MR.BRANT: Well, have you had antagonistic
experiences with her while on your job?

MS.JAMES: Yes, |wouldsayso.

MR.BRANT: Wouldyou describeforthe panelthese
coincidence -- well, when did the conflicts or the
coincidence that has brought trouble to your job and
to the city that you believe are meaningful, that you
could present to this panel [sic]? Wouldyougo
through those things that you have?

MS.JAMES: Well,I--lwouldsayitstarted 2024.
| put something on the agenda, and | was accused of
targeting Councilmember Hudson. And then --

MR.BRANT: Okay. Holdon. Beforeyougoon,
couldyouexplain? Doyou know exactly whatyou put

on? Sotheycanhaveclarityandunderstanding.

MS.JAMES: |putanitemthat CouncilmemberHudson

Asked to go on the agenda. And when | do, | tried to
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list what councilperson asked for that, and she said
thatldidn'tdoitforsomeoneelse. Well,noone
else had asked for anything to be on the agenda.

MR.BRANT: Okay. Solwanttobeclearsothey
canunderstand. Whatyousaid--whatyou'retelling
the panelis that Ms. Hudson asked you to put
something on?

MS. JAMES: She requested something beyond the
agenda --

MR.BRANT: Youputitontheagenda.

MS.JAMES: Idid.

MR.BRANT: Andthen sheattackedyoufordoingit.

MS.JAMES: Shesaidthatshefeltiflputher
name, it was targeting her.

MR.BRANT: Okay.

MS.JAMES: Solremoveditfromtheagenda.

MR.BRANT: Andwhatevercame ofthat?

MS.JAMES: Nothing.

MR.BRANT: Okay. Goon. Youmaygoon.

MS.JAMES: Therewasan ethicscomplaintfiledin
--1believein March. Councilwoman Hudsonfiledan
ethics complaint against another councilperson. And
after that complaint was filed, | started getting
questions about executive session protocol. There

should not have been an executive session. What was
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the consistency of handling a ethics complaint?
Access to the meeting minutes, records, potential
violations of Open Meeting Act.

And | responded to everything that | could respond
toastheclerk. Some ofthose questions, actually, |
feel should have been sent to the city attorney, but
everything was addressed to the clerk. | received
another email that-- that was on the 17th. That was
the 18th. | received another email right after that
requesting the minutes, the transcripts, the video
footage. | sent the video footage where you could get
the link. I sent all of the minutes. But no matter
what | sent, it was not what she felt she should have
received. Thenlwasasked forthe--

MR.BRANT: Sorry,ldon'tmean--ljustwantto
--1just want to make sure you answered the question
that you presented.

MS.JAMES: Okay.

MR.BRANT: You sent her what you had that was
available to send to her. You did respond by sending
he rwhat she requested?

MS.JAMES: Yes, | did.

MR. BRANT: | want to make sure that's clear. So
is that--is that correct?

MS. JAMES: | responded. |sentacopyofthe
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minutes, the action minutes, the affidavit, and the
letter of dismissal that the board had done.
MR.BRANT: Okay. Andwhatcameoutofthat?
MS.JAMES: And--well,andlIsentalinkwhere
youcangoandfindthevideo. Afterthat,itwas--
Ireceived anotheremail. Andthe emailsaidthatthe
affidavit was not correct, that she deserved to get
the -- the executive session minutes, and that |
didn'tneedtotalktotheattorney. SowhatIdid, |
turned around and | sent the law that states that you
cannot get executive session minutes, that the
executive session minutes -- she was not in executive
session; therefore, she was not privy to executive
session minutes. Sothenlreceived another email
that said that | was bound by ethical standards to do
principles of transparency -- be honest. And after |

sent that, I'm trying to --

MR.BRANT: Excuseme. Beforeyougo. So--so

you got that -- when your response to her was that you

could not comply with her about this request she made,

she sent you an email telling you something about
transparency or something to that nature?

MS.JAMES: Yes.

MR.BRANT: Asifyouweren'tbeingtransparentand

that you didn't give her the information to answer her
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Ethics Complaint Hearing September 30, 2025
Page 16
1 question, correct?
2 MS.JAMES: Correct.
3 MR.BRANT: Okay. Solguesssowecanbeclear,

4 you answered the question, and she continues to look
5 for things and try to elevate things that are not

6  there. Amlcorrect?

7 MS.JAMES: Yes. Anythingthatlsend,therewas
8 another email that came that | didn't do -- she said

9  she had issues with the copy of the affidavit that was

10 sent.
11 MR.BRANT: Whatwastheissues?
12 MS.JAMES: Itwasn'tproper. ldon'tknow what

13 the issues were, because the affidavit came exactly --
14 it came from the attorney as to how it was supposed to
15 besigned. Shesaidlwasneglectingtofollowthe

16 lawand that --

17 MR.BRANT: Didshegiveyouthelawthatyouwere
18 neglecting to follow?

19 MS.JAMES: No.

20 MR.BRANT: Didsheraiseapoint--apointtoyou
21 any place where the law was saying that you should do

22 something different other than what you were doing?

23 MS.JAMES: No. Shesaid myactions suggested that
24 | was attempting to evade transparency.
25 MR. BRANT: Okay. And she didn't quote or point
@ GALLO http://www.Gallo.Legal/Schedule
404.389.1155
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you to anywhere where something had been established
where your pattern fit that pattern of doing what she
accused you of?

MS.JAMES: No.

MR.BRANT: Okay. Youcanproceed.

MS.JAMES: ThenonMarchthe29th, the city
attorney answered everything again that | had sent and
told him that -- gave his legal opinion on what had
been sent.

MR.BRANT: Whatwasthatopinion, ifyou--

MS.JAMES: Hisopinionwasthesamethingthat|
had sent, the law where the executive sessions could
notbe given outand that | had doneall that | could
dolegally.

MR.BRANT: Okay. Goahead.

MS.JAMES: |wasthreatenedwith furtherlegal
action. And--

MR.BRANT: Specifically, what?

MS.JAMES: Shesaid, "Failure tocomplywiththe
law will not be tolerated, and | reserve the right to
take further legal action if required against you."

MR.BRANT: Okay. Goahead.

MS.JAMES: SoonMarchthe31st,Isentanemail
to the city attorney and the mayor stating that | was

aware of my duties and responsibilities and that | was
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being harassed with the further emails because those
emails were Councilwoman Hudson's opinion. They were
notfacts. Astheclerk,lhavearighttodealwith
theattorney. Ihaveto, becausetheattorneyisthe
onethattellsusthelaws. Andldidn't--Ididn't
gototheattorney. Ijustquoted whatthe open

records law was regarding the executive session.

| told them that | was further reviewing the
podcast because my name had been called out on the
podcast several times for violating Open Meetings Act
and not being transparent, that | had not violated any
Open Meetings Act and | had not invaded any
transparency, that | was continued to be threatened
with further legal action. Andlaskedthemifthey
could stop this.

So on April the 1st, the mayor sent a letter to
Councilwoman Hudson, asking her -- telling her that
she kept falsely accusing the clerk and asked her to
stop. Andof course, she responded back tothe mayor
that she was an elected official and would be not
[sic]. ThenAprilthe2nd, Igotanotheremailwhere
she asked me to provide her an update on herfiling,
where she had filed a complaint against everybody that
was on the ethics -- that heard the ethics complaint

against her.
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Then | got one, another one on April the 2nd,
Asking me to send a list of the Investigative
Committee. Then | received another one asking me to
send the emails for all of the Ethics Board members.
And then again, the email that | received on March
31t with all the threats in was sent again on April
the 4th.

MR. BRANT: Excuse me, Councilmember, | want to ask
you, so we can clear—how much of this information
sheis asking for does she have the ability to go
retrieve herself?

MS.JAMES: Well, she knew whothe Investigative
Committee was because I had sentoutanemail. Isent
out an email with the list of the people who were on
the Investigative Committee, but this was for -- an
email -- this was for a case that had been filed
against somebody else, not -- this case was against
herand Mr. Heath.

She thought that the case was against -- the one
that she had filed against the Investigative Committee
because | had them listed on it, which was incorrect.

It was -- it went to the Investigative Committee,
which consisted of every other person on the council
except for Councilmember Heath and Councilmember

Hudson. She thought | was sending it to the people
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1 that she had filed the ethics complaint against, which

2 was the current Investigating Committee.

3 MR.BRANT: Shewaswronginherassumption.
4 MS.JAMES: Yes.

5 MR.BRANT: Youexplainedthattoher?

6 MS.JAMES: No,sir.

7 MR.BRANT: But--

8 MS.JAMES: Becauselhadsentittoher, didn't

9 say anything else.
10 MR.BRANT: Okay. Doyouknowifthe--ifthe
11  city attorney talked to her about --
12 MS.JAMES: The cityattorney responded on April

13 the 14th on all the complaints dealing with all of

14  that.
15 MR.BRANT: Andwhatdid--howdidherespond?
16 MS.JAMES: He justexplained everythingthathad

17 been going onand what was happening.

18 MR.BRANT: That--atanypointin his

19 explanation, did he say you were doing anything wrong
20 oryou were hindering the process of the -- of the

21 city government moving forward in -- in what it was

22 doing?
23 MS.JAMES: No.
24 MR.BRANT: Goahead, ma'am.
25 MS.JAMES: SoonMaythe 1st, Councilmember Hudson
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submitted a formal complaint against me with the
Georgia Attorney General's Office that | had violated
Open Meetings Act, obstruction of elected official
rights, and unethical conduct, that | unlawfully
refused to provide executive session minutes and --
despite her entitlement toit, and that | obstructed
transparency by assisting the mayor in concealing
information, which were all not true.

MR.BRANT: Sodidthatgobeforethepanel? Did
they make a--didtheyruleonit?

MS.JAMES: Yes,theydid.

MR.BRANT: Andwhatwastherulingthattheymade
onthat?

MS.JAMES: Theydismissedthecase becausethey
didn't find anything that | had done wrong.

MR.BRANT: Okay. Souptothatpoint,shehada
--she had anumber of complaints, correct? She
formalized those complaints. Shesentthemup. And
some independent body, other than anybody here in
Fairburn, looked atit, correct?

MS.JAMES: Yes.

MR.BRANT: Andtheyconcludedthatshehadno
basisforhercomplaints. Amlcorrect?

MS.JAMES: Correct.

MR.BRANT: Okay. So what happened after that?

Page 21

@

GALLO
LEGAT
SERVICES

http://www.Gallo.Legal/Schedule

404.389.1155

Page 26 of 71


http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule
http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule
http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule

Mario Avery vs Samantha Hudson
Ethics Complaint Hearing

September 30, 2025

10
11
12
13
14
15
1o
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

MS.JAMES: ThenonlJulythe 23rd, Councilmember
Hudson asked that | nolonger do any of her travel and
training, that my assistant would do her travel and
training. Andthe mayorexplainedtoherthatthat
was notthewayitworked. Andsheaccused me of
making disparaging remarks and having -- creating a
hostile work environment and that --

MR.BRANT: lapologizetoyou. Didshesaywhat
the comments of what it was you were supposed to have
said?

MS.JAMES: Shesaidlsaidlwastired of her.

MR.BRANT: Didyoueversaythat?

MS.JAMES: Nope. Isaidlwastiredofwhatwas
happening at--atthe council meeting. |didsay
that.

MR.BRANT: Okay. Goahead.

MS.JAMES: Shesaidthat--shefurthersaid that
any member of the mayor's administration who engages
in speech and conduct that aims to portray her as the
problem, she would file a formal complaint or take
legal action against. SoonJulythe 24th, Ifiled
the EEO complaint with the City of Fairburn Personnel
Office.

And | asked them if they would - [ filed it

because of all the emails that | was getting, the

Page 22

@

GALLO
LEGAT
SERVICES

http://www.Gallo.Legal/Schedule

404.389.1155

Page 27 of 71


http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule
http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule
http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule

Mario Avery vs Samantha Hudson
Ethics Complaint Hearing September 30, 2025

Page 23
1 constant harassment because every email that | got, |

2 answered. The constantliesand defamation of my
3 character that was being sent to Mayor and Council,
4 that was being on Facebook, that was being sent to the
5  Attorney General's Office. Discrimination of my age.
6 She said several times that "I'm sick of dealing with
7 youoldpeople." lam70yearsold. Andcreatinga
8 hostile work environment. Ineverknew whatlwas
9 going to be up against when | came in here the next
10 morning. Solfiledthat,andlfeltthatlwas
11 getting retaliated against because the Attorney
12 General's Office said that | had not done anything
13 wrong.
14 So after that, | received from someone a copy in
15 August -- and I'mnot sure of the date because [ have
16 iton my phone --a copy of the letter that the mayor
17 had sent to Councilmember Hudson in executive session,
18 asking her to --informing her that | had filed an EEO
19 complaintagainsther. Thatwasonthe Facebook page,
20 which | thought was supposed to have been with
21 Personnel. Now that--thereforeall ofthe employees
22 know that | had filed an EEO against a council member.
23 MR.BRANT: Excuseme. Iwanttobeveryclear

24 aboutthis. Isitprotocolthatyou publishthat

25 stuff for other people to see?
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1 MS.JAMES: No,sir. Thatwasinexecutive

2 session. It'sapersonnel matter.

3 MR.BRANT: Okay. So--solwanttobeclearwhat
4 you're stating in front of the -- the -- this body,

5 that she published something that was not supposed to

6 be published. Thatwasvery privateinformation.

7 MS.JAMES: Yes,sir.
8 MR.BRANT: Andwhodidshepublishitto?
9 MS.JAMES: ItwasontheFacebookpage.
10 MR.BRANT: Okay. Soit'stoanybodywhowantedto

11 gotothe Facebook page. Andthisis despite the fact
12 that she's accusing you of doing something of the

13 same. She'sliterallydoingthis. AndIthinkshe

14 makes a comment that she's not going to listen to the

15 board or something to that effect, right?

16 MS.JAMES: Right.

17 MR.BRANT: Andshe'sveryclearaboutthat, right?
18 MS.JAMES: Yes,sir.

19 MR.BRANT: Okay. Goahead.

20 MS.JAMES: Thatwasthelastthinglreceived

21 that. Andthatwaswhenthe complaintwasfiled for
22 filing personnel information out on the Facebook page.
23 MR.BRANT: Allright. Thankyou. I--Idon't

24 know how the board wants to do this, but that's all |

25 haveforher. Ifyouwanttoaskheraquestion, |
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would --1do have 20 minutes, so I'd like to call the
mayor so he can state his portion.

MS. OSUN: Board members, are thereany questions
at this time for Ms. James?

MR.ANDERSON: Yeah, | haveaquestion. You
mentioned that there was a podcast that some
disparaging remarks were made. Which podcast was
that? Who'sthe administratorforthat podcast?

MS.JAMES: Itsays FairburnVoters Matter Council
-- and Councilmember Hudson.

MR.ANDERSON: Okay. Andyoualsomentionedthat
she asked for the name of -- the names for the
Investigative Committee.

MS.JAMES: Right.

MR.ANDERSON: Didsheeversaywhyshewanted
that?

MS.JAMES: No.

MR.ANDERSON: Youalso mentionedthat--

MS.JAMES: Well, she--shefiled aletter backto
me stating that | couldn't put those people on the
Investigative Committee. But | was saying those
people were not the people for that particular ethics
complaint. The peoplethatlsenttheemailtowere
for the complaint between Hudson and Heath, not

between -- she filed against, | think, Davis, Hudson
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1 --Imean, Hattie, and one other.
2 MR.ANDERSON: Okay. Andtoyourknowledge,
3 referring to the Investigative Committee, did you or
4 anyone else explain to her that the Investigative
5 Committeeisalreadyset? It's nothingthatanybody
6 putsin place at any -- to your knowledge, did anybody
7 explain that to her?
8 MS.JAMES: Well,the Investigative--1didn't
9 explain to her then. The Investigative Committee is
10 always the remaining council members who are not
11 included in the case.
12 MR.ANDERSON: |justwanttomakesurethatthe
13 public knows that.
14 MS.JAMES: Yes.
15 MR.ANDERSON: And, now, you mentioned the podcast.
16 Youalso mentioned a Facebook page. Whatisthe
17 particular name of that Facebook page? Andwho'sthe
18 administrator, if you know?
19 MS.JAMES: Thesame. CouncilwomanHudson. It
20 could be Fairburn Voters Matter or Fairburn Forward.
21 Butalotofitis--and the--the communications
22 person and some of the others will get it -- when we
23 come out the council meeting, Councilwoman Hudson
24 would go outand the -- sitin the -- outside and have
25 her podcast about what went on in the council meeting.
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1 MR.ANDERSON: Thankyou.
2 MS.JONES: Ihaveaquestion. Withthefilingof
3 -- not filing, but placing on Facebook and the

4 podcast, was there any retaliation from you -- from

5 the residents of the City of Fairburn, from that?

6 MS.JAMES: Forthe--fromtheresidents?
7 MS.JONES: Yes.
8 MS.JAMES: Nottome,butit--itcould--ifl

9 wastryingtogetanotherjob, it could hurtme. It
10 could mean that I'm violating the Open Meetings Act,
11 orI'mdoing something that | should not do, and
12 that's not true.
13 MS.JONES: ljustwantto--lwanttoknow
14 whether you was feeling threatened from some of the
15 comments. Any retaliation from her Facebook posting
16 and heriPod [sic]?
17 MS.JAMES: Ifeltthatitwasdefamationof my
18 character. I'vebeenaclerksince 1999, andl've
19 never been to the attorney general or never had anyone
20 to say that I'm violating Open Meetings or Open
21 Records or that I'm doing something because you and
22 the mayor have an issue and therefore it's put on.
23 MS.JONES: Okay. Soyoujusthad--it--it
24 really brought defamation to your character.
25 MS.JAMES: Yes,ma'am.
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MS.JONES: Butyoudidn'thaveanyresultfromthe
citizens of the City of Fairburn?

MS.JAMES: No,ma'am. Alotofcitizenscameto
me and said, "I'm praying for you" or | - you know, |
mean, | don't know what it was for, but they would say
thattome.

MS.JONES: Okay. Thankyou.

MS.RAGLIN: Iwanttoask: Afterthestate
offices turned her down, did she in any way try to
appeal that decision from the state?

MS.JAMES: Idon'tknow, becauseitgoesto--

MS.RAGLIN: I'msorry.

MS.JAMES: Idon't--ldon'tknow. Imean,she
always says, "I'm taking you all to the attorney
general, orI'm--1'm doing this." Soyoudon'tknow
untiltheysendittoyou. Whentheysentit, they
sent the -- they called and asked for the attorney's
address, the attorney's information, and they sent it
to the attorney, and the attorney had to respond to
thecomplaint.

MS.RAGLIN: Okay.

MS.JONES: Ihaveonemorequestion. Withall
that has taken place during this time, this duration,
hasit been anyone that have tried to sit down with

you and her to explain the procedure of how it works
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as a city councilperson with the city clerk?

MS.JAMES: |don'tthinkanybodywould sitdown
withus. Rightnow, wedon'thaveanycorrespondence
atall. Imean,whenlsend outstuff,ifitgoesto
the entire council, | do, but we don't have straight
communications because | feel that | don't need to
have communications with her.

MS.JONES: Iwastalkingaboutinthebeginning,
whenitfirst started.

MS.JAMES: Oh, we--we spokelongtimeagowhen
it first started, and it was -- you know, "l - |
heard things, but | have no hard feelings towards you.
You know, we work together." Andlsaid, youknow
what? I'maprofessional. |treateverybodythe
same. Andlalwaysusedtojokeandsayllikethe
mayor, but | only wear orange for Brenda James, not
for Mayor Avery, so.

MS. RAGLIN: Doyouthinkthatthecitymade
available to her all the training she would have
needed to understand the materials that she was
sending out concerning laws and procedures?

MS.JAMES: Oh,yes.

MS.RAGLIN: Sheatanytimetakeadvantage ofthe
trainings that the city set up?

MS.JAMES: Allcouncilmembersgoto--goto
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training. Theygo--theygoto office--

MS.RAGLIN: Shetakesadvantage ofit.

MS.JAMES: Yes. She'sbeento--beento
training.

MS. OSUN: Ihaveaquestion, Ms.James. Canyou
expound on the age discrimination comment? What
context, what phrase, what form was that used?

MS. JAMES: "I'm not going to fool with you old
Folk no more. I'm tired of being up here with all you
old folk."

MS. OSUN: And she told you that directly?

MS. JAMES: She—not to me. But she would say

MS.OSUN: To whom?

MS. JAMES: Just on themic. It could be me. It
could be Councilmember—any council member. It's
just the fact. "I'm sick of fooling with you old
folk."

MS. OSUN: And Is that--

MS. JAMES: Not directly at me, but I'm sitting
here when it's said.

MS.OSUN: Can--doyourecallthe contextitwas
usedin? Wasitatarecorded City Council meeting?

MS. JAMES: Itshouldberecorded. Now, if--for

Me to go find it, | don't know, but it's been said a
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couple of times.

MS.OSUN: Okay. Doyourememberwhat--the
discussion?

MS.JAMES: ltwasn'tadiscussion. Imean, it
could have been her and the mayor going at it.

MS.OSUN: Okay.

MS.JAMES: Andthenget--youknow,attheend of
it, "I'm just sick of fooling with you old folk." Or
her and Councilwoman Hattie Portis-Jones. "I'm sick
of fooling withyou oldfolk." Anditcould havebeen
meant to her, but, you know, for me, I'm an old folk.

MS. OSUN: Soyou--youtookoffensetoit, but
you're not for sure if it was directly --

MS.JAMES: Yeah, directed for me--

MS.OSUN: --foryou.

MS.JAMES: --butltookoffensetoit,yes.

MS.OSUN: Okay. Andis--yourEEOCcomplaint's
pending investigation still?

MS.JAMES: Yes.

MS.OSUN: Okay. Thankyou. Arethereanyother
guestions?

MR.SMITH: Ihaveonequestion. Iwanttobe
clearabout something, Ms.James. Youstated--you
stated a few minutes ago that if a council member is

not present in the executive session, they don't have
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—

privilege to theinformation?
2 MS.JAMES: No. Well,see,inexecutivesession,
3 whenyou gointo executive session, we don't really
4 have to record the minutes, but what we do have to
5 recordiswhatwasdiscussed. Ifthereisabig
6 discussion in executive session -- say, for instance,
7 it'sabout property or whatever --those minutes are
8 sealedafterthat. Andwhenyoucomeoutandvote,
9 you come out and vote, and anybody can get that.
10 Butall of the discussion in an executive session
11 issealed,andtheyareopenedbylaw. Yougoto
12 court, and when you go to court, the judge, they omit
13 totake pictures of it, of what's handwritten and
14 what'sthat. Andthis particularexecutive session
15 wasan--the--the board between Hudsonand Heath,
16 and neither one of them were in there and neither one

17 ofthem needed to knowthat you said what you said,

18 So.
19 MR.SMITH: Allright. Thankyou.
20 MS.OSUN: Thankyou. Anyotherquestions, Board

21 members? Council--Mr.Cochran?
22 MR.COCHRAN: Good afternoon, everybody. My
23 questionis back to the sequences on the codes, not

24 directlywith--with her. Idon'tknowifit'sthe

25 proper time to ask.
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1 THE CLERK: Sir,canyouspeakinyourmic?
2 MR.COCHRAN: |--the questionlneedtoaskis--

3 to ask is about sequence events that happen with the
4 letters and the sequences that -- that the code is
5 addressing now, not directly with her and the clerk.

6 Sodolneedtoanswerthattothe--

7 MS.OSUN: Tocounsel?
8 MR. COCHRAN: --totheattorney now, atthistime?
9 MR.ASHE: My suggestionwould bethatifyou have

10 a question for me or a question of the complainant in
11 general, but not of the clerk, that we conclude the

12 clerk's testimony, let her step down off the stand, or
13 off the - off the table, as it were, and then you

14 move on to ask the -- whatever question it is.

15 (Ms. James dismissed from witness stand.)
16 MR.COCHRAN: Okay. Whatlneedtodoisgetthe
17 sequence of events. Thesequence ofevents,aslhave
18 it,isthat the filing of the ECC-- EEO complaint,

19 and that got in to the mayor, who filed for the

20 complaintto goto --to the Ethics, which went to

21 the, at that time, not the Ethics but to the City

22 Council for us to -- the City Council for us to deal

23 withthe--the complaints. Okay. Duringthattime,

24 some things happened, at that time, if I'm not

25 mistaken, and that Ms. Hudson did some things before
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thathappened. Whatwasthefirst thingshe did?

MR.BRANT: Areyouaskingme?

MR.COCHRAN: I'maskingyou.

MR.BRANT: Well,thefirstthing--lunderstand
there was a problem with her and another one of the
council members prior to this escalating with the --
withthesecretary. |--thenitturned--turned
after she was in a prior altercation with another
councilmember. Thenwhentheyhadacouncil meeting,
and then there was anissue came up as to whether or
notthe meeting should be openorclosed. They
indicated to her that the -- that the meeting -- that
they had the people there for the meeting, and it did
nothavetogotothepublic. And--andIthinkthat
became an issue.

That's when the bigger part of this broke off into
somethingbig. Ithinkherandthesecretaryhad
already had some issues going on prior to it spinning
aroundtillitgottothe mayor. Sowhen--whenthis
whole issue came up about whether or not the meeting
could be open or public, they --they went on and had
the meeting. From that, another complaint came out
from Ms. Hudson, which has us here now. Because after
that, she goes and she starts attacking the secretary.

And then the mayor steps in on her behalf and says
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ceaseanddesist. Andshe basically makesitclear
she's not going to do any of that.

MR.COCHRAN: Okay. Okay. Okay. Let's--let's
backupalittle bit. Sothefirstthinghappenedis
we--we--wegotaproblemwithher. Wefileda
complaint first -- the first --

MR.BRANT: [Crosstalk]--filed the complaint.

MR.COCHRAN: Okay. Wethrewthe complaintwith
herthere. Okay. Thenthe nextaction wastaken by
the mayor, right? Justsaid--

MR.BRANT: Itwasherfiling--well--

MR.COCHRAN: Theactiononhercomplaint wasgoing
to go to the City Council, right?

MR.BRANT: Right.

MR.COCHRAN: Right. Sosherejectedthatgoingto
the City Council. The nextthingthathappenedwas
she made acomment, and the mayor made the comment
that she could not talk about this to other people
because it's going to the City Council because -- had
set up to have the meeting and everything done in
closed sessions at City Council at this time, right?

MR.BRANT: Correct.

MR.COCHRAN: Okay. Thenextthing, afterhegave
herthe letter not to do it, she said she was going to

doitfortransparency. Isthatcorrect?
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MR.BRANT: Yes, that'sherexplanation.

MR.COCHRAN: Okay. Nextthing,theattorneysent
alettersaying, "You can'tdothat. The mayor's
correct, sayingthatyoucan'tdothis." Right?

MR.BRANT: Right.

MR.COCHRAN: The nextthingthathappened after
that was she did the public thing.

MR.BRANT: Sheposted.

MR.COCHRAN: Posted publicthing.

MR.BRANT: Right.

MR.COCHRAN: Isthatthe correctsequence?

MR.BRANT: Thatwascorrect.

MS. OSUN: Counsel,lhaveaquestion. Goingback
to the executive session meeting -- and my
understanding is this is kind of where this all kind
of hadadomino effectand spiraled. Isthatcorrect?

MR. BRANT: Ithinkforthisportion, yes.

MS. OSUN: Okay. Forpurposes ofthishearing, is
that correct?

MR.BRANT: Yes,yes.

MS. OSUN: Arethereallegationsthatyou'reaware
of by the respondent that that meeting was not
properly held?

MR. BRANT: | think--

MS. OSUN: What is the issue surrounding that
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executive session, and is that why she was so adamant
toget the--1 need a better understanding on this
executive sessionthatwasheld. Andwasitheldina
propermanner? Were--

MR.BRANT: IcancallMs.--l1cancallbackthe
witness|ljustcalled. Canwecall--

MS.OSUN: Absolutely. Please.

MR.BRANT: Ma'am, wouldyoucomeup, please?

(Ms. James returns as a witness.)

MR.BRANT: You've--you've previously been sworn
in,and so lwant tofollow up and justask you
something. Areyoufamiliar withthe meetingthatthe
question has been presented me to about [sic]?

MS.JAMES: Okay. Areyoutalkingaboutthefirst
executive session, or are you talking about the
meeting that they had where the mayor is now filing
thecomplaint?

MS. OSUN: The executive session that created the
spiral of emails in April --

MR.BRANT: Iflmay--

MS. OSUN: --demandingrecordsthatshe was
informed she wasn't privy to because she was not in
thatexecutive session. Whywasshe notinthat
executive session?

MS. JAMES: Okay. She was not there because she
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1 filed a complaint against Councilmember Heath. When
2 you file the complaint, the Investigative Committee
3 hears the complaint. The Investigating Committee is
4 all remaining mayor and council members and the city
5 attorney. Soneitherofthemwereinthat meeting.

6 What happened, we talked, just like you're talking

7 now, and then when they got ready to deliberate, they
8 went into executive session to deliberate so that they
9  cantalk about what can't be talked about in the

10 public. Oncetheydecidedwhattheywantedtodo,

11 theycame back out in regular meeting to vote on what

12 they wanted to vote on, the same as you would do if

13  youwantedtodeliberate. Youwouldgointoexecutive

14  session and then come out and vote.

15 MS.OSUN: Isee. Andsotherecordsshewas--

16 the respondent was requesting were all pertaining to

17 the executive session, the -- pertaining to the

18 complaint that she was pursuing against Councilmember

19 Heath.

20 MS.JAMES: Right.

21 MS.OSUN: Thankyou. That'salllhave.

22 MR.BRANT: Anyfurtherquestions?

23 MR.ANDERSON: Ithinklhaveone. So--

24 MS.JAMES: Forme?

25 MR. ANDERSON: Yes. As far as--far as the
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executive sessions, were there any other executive
sessions that were missed by Ms. Hudson? Like, did
she miss any other executive session?

MS.JAMES: Well,I--1--1can'tanswerthat
without going back to check and see whether she was at
themeetingornot. Butthe executivesessionis
calledbytheattorney. Ifhesaysweneedtohavean
executive session or -- and then they vote -- they
vote to gointo an executive session, so avoteis
takentogothere. Youcannotsitinanexecutive
session if you are part of the issue.

MR.ANDERSON: Gotyou.

MS.JAMES: Now, I'msurethere probably has been
another executive session because there was another
complaintor somethingthat wasfiled. There--there
was an executive session to discuss my EEO, and
neitheroneofuscouldgoinit. Shecouldn'tgoin
it,and | couldn'tgoinit.

MR. ANDERSON: Got you.

MS. RAGLIN: So do you think this—the labels and
the procedures that go with the labels for all these
meetings, councils, does that seem to be what's
missing? It'samatterof readingand understanding
material before making accusations. Do you think that

this Is what has happened? That there was limited
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1 understanding or investment before making the
2 accusations?
3 MS.JAMES: No,ma'am. Theattorneyexplains
4 everything. Theattorneyhasputeverythingin
5 writing. He hasputinwritingaboutthe executive
6 session. Hehasputinwritingwhywecangoin
7 executive session. Theattorneygeneralruled that
8 the executive sessionwaslegaltogointhere. And,
9 you know, Mr. Starkey gives papers and papers laying
10 outwhatthelawis, whereyou canfindthisand
11 everything. Buthedoesn'tknowwhathe'stalking
12 aboutasfarassome peopleare concerned.
13 MS.RAGLIN: Thankyou.
14 MS.OSUN: Thankyou. That'salllhaveforMs.
15 James. AnyotherquestionsforMs.James?
16 MR.ANDERSON: I'mgood.
17 MR.SMITH: Nothing.
18 MS.OSUN: Counsel,youmay proceed.
19 MR.BRANT: Atthistime,|'dliketoswearin
20 Mayor Avery and ask him some questions.
21 MARIO AVERY,
22 after having been first duly sworn, was examined and
23 testified under oath as follows:
24 MR.BRANT: Stateyourfull--fullnameforthe
25 record, sir.
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MR.AVERY: Mayor MarioAvery. Mayorofthe City
of Fairburn.

MR.BRANT: Okay. Mr.Avery,whatdoyouknow
about this situation, and when did you get involved
with it, and what -- explain to the panel, what did
youdo?

MR.AVERY: Iwasactuallyapprised ofanissue. |
wanttosayitwasaround early August. And basically
in this case, prior to that, actually Ms. James had
mentioned to me, you know, that, you know, "Mayor, I'm
-- I'm getting harassed and, you know, | may have to
ask the council, you know, to do something about it or
I'mabouttotakeitintomyownhands." Andso,long
story short, | received on August the 6th a notice, a
notice of complaint. Andso Augustthe 6th, Iwas
told a notice of complaint was filed by the city
clerk, an EEO complaint.

And then at which time, | actually composed a -- |
composed a letter to basically ensure that it was --
well, you know, not me, the city attorney, if I'm
correct -- the city clerk's office properly informed
council as a whole that a notice of EEO complaint has
beenfiled. Then,atwhichtime,on Augustthe 7th,
my--my records is Ms. Hudson pretty much made it

clear that she would not comply with any of the--any
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1 information that I'd given her as it relates to a

2 cease and desist.
3 | sent the letter to cease and desistin my —-in
4 my efforts to protect the government for what -- I'm
5 inthe compliance business. Andsolfully understand
6 in this case what | believe was creating a legal
7 exposure forthecity. Because atthis point, Ms.
8 James had never said she would sue anybody, and had
9 never alleged that, but having been in this business
10 long as | have, in the compliance business, if the
11 city did not take some type of affirmative action to
12 request her to stop harassing this woman, at which
13 point--whichiswhenlsentaceaseanddesist. At
14 which time, on August the 7th -- excuse me, at which
15 time, Ms. Hudson indicated in a letter, August 11th,
16 that she would not comply.
17 MR.BRANT: Letmeaskyouaquestion. Isityour
18 understanding that as a whole the city could be sued
19 and brought into this through a civil action by, |
20 guess, the secretary or anybody else who had a problem
21 with what she was doing?
22 MR.AVERY: That'scorrect.
23 MR.BRANT: And could have created exposure forthe

24 city to be financially harmed or even sought after.

25 You would have to pay to defend yourself and otherwise
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toeventrytorecoupfromher. Isthatcorrect?

MR.AVERY: That'scorrect.

MR.BRANT: Withthatbeingsaid, youinformedher

of these things, and she did not slow down or --or

even consider the onset of burden that she was putting

on the city and everybody involved in this process.
Amlcorrect?

MR.AVERY: That'scorrect.

MR.BRANT: Okay. Youcango.

MR.AVERY: Itwillbe--andthenalsooneofthe
things that really concerned me was that in this case,
Ms. Hudson's actions are comprised -- you know, in
this case, created potential legal exposure for the
City of Fairburn. Anditunderminesthe rightsof our
employees, both federal, state, and municipal,
accordingtomunicipallaw. Somymajor concernas
mayor was not only that you were exposing the city
clerk's personal information, but you were actually

exposing the government as a whole to legal liability

that we would -- that citizens' taxpayer money would

have to payfor.

At which time the city attorney came -- came behind

me on August the 7th and sent basically a verification
letter that the email that | sent to Ms. Hudson was

legally sound. In summary, that's what he was
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indicating. Everythingthat|--1statedtoMs.
Hudson asking her to cease and desist was legally
sound.

MR.BRANT: Wastherearesponsetoyourletterto
cease and desist?

MR.AVERY: Yes.

MR.BRANT: Whatwasherresponse?

MR.AVERY: Herresponse,insummary, was that "you
have no authority over me and | will not - | will
not"--andI'mtryingto--

MR.BRANT: Comply?

MR.AVERY: "lwillnotcomplytowhatyouhave
mentioned." Okay. Sothenatwhich point,a
disclosure violation in -- of confidentiality on
August the 9th, basically, in this case, we were --
information was conveyed that we -- I apologize. |
got my notes mixed up. Apublicdisclosure violation
of confidentiality. Inthiscase,insummary, Ms.

Hudson was clearly made aware of the City Code clearly
says you cannot share confidential information, and so
she made that real clear that she was not going to
comply.

MR.BRANT: Soletmeaskyou: Ithinkit'scome
out twice, sitting in front of this panel, they go

through a training process before they're brought in
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to start working, correct?

MR.AVERY: That'scorrect.

MR.BRANT: Wasthatinformationgiventoherat
thattrainingsession? Areyouaware of --thatshe
-- what kind of information they could reveal to the
public and to their constituents?

MR.AVERY: GM--yes. GMAdoesextensivetraining
asitrelatestodo'sanddon'ts. Theyactually,in
this case -- because | left off and came back, one of
the things that's very commendable for GMA, they
actually do a mock council meeting to show things that
canbedoneandthingsthatcannotbedone. Soagain,
asitrelates to Ms. Hudson not being aware of what
was actually authorized, that's -- that's almost
virtually impossible. The other part, Ms. Hudson
brags about having a -- | believe, a doctorate degree
now recentlyinpolicy. There'snowayintheworld
ifyou got a background in that kind of policy - |
have a MBA in business administration. There'snoway
in the world that that type of information -- you
didn'treadthis policy. I'vereadthroughitsix,
seven times.

MR.ASHE: Madam Chair, the 20 minutes forthe
complainant'stime has expired. Ifthe Board would

like to hear additional information from the
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1 complainant, | would recommend a motion to extend the

2 timelimittodoso. Idohaveafewquestionsfor

3 the complainant or for his counsel at --at the

4 appropriate moment.

5 MS.OSUN: Thankyou. Board,isthereamotionto
6 extend the time to hear additional information from

7 thecomplainant?

8 MS.JONES: Somoved.
9 MS.OSUN: Isthereasecond?
10 MR.ROBINSON: Second.
11 MS.OSUN: Allinfavor?
12 VARIOUS: Aye.
13 MS.OSUN: Thatcarries.
14 MR.ASHE: Howmuchadditionaltimedoyouwantto
15 give?
16 MS.OSUN: 10minutes.
17 MR.SMITH: Motionto--
18 MS.OSUN: Isthereamotiontoextendby10

19 minutes?
20 MR.ROBINSON: Makeamotiontoextendthetimeby

21 10 minutes.

22 MS.JONES: Second. 10minutes.
23 MS.OSUN: Allinfavor?
24 VARIOUS: Aye.
25 MS.OSUN: Thatcarries. Thankyou.
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MR.BRANT: lappreciateit, Counsel. |don'tknow
if we're going to need the 10--

MR.AVERY: Yeah,yeah, I'mfinished.

MR.BRANT: Ithinkthe mayorwasfinished
explaining everything that the -- [indiscernible]
filedinviolationand what he experienced. Sol
thinkwe'redonewiththat. Imayhaveafew--well,

Ithink I did that.

MS. OSUN: Youdo have closing remarks remaining.

MR.BRANT: Dol--dol--Counsel, wantmetoget
into that now you wantmetogo -

MR.ASHE: Madam Chair, ifyou'll permitme, | --
there are afew things I'd like to ask before...

MS.OSUN: Absolutely. Andl--ldo--andI'm
sorryifImissedthis. |dohaveaquestionaswell,
Mr. Ashe, before you proceed, if that's okay.
Counsel, can you confirm -- I'm sorry if | missed this
--the date where - of the formal filing of the EEOC
complaint and whom was it -- which departments was it

filed with?

MR.BRANT: Onesecond. Yeah. NoticeoftheEEOC

Cease and Desist Directive, August the 6th, 2025. On
Wednesday, August the 6th, '25, Council Hudson
formally notified by letter copied to the entire City

Council that the city clerk, Brenda James, had filed a
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written Equal Employment Opportunity Complaint with
the Human Resources Director, naming Ms. Hudson as the
subject.

The letter confirmed the complaint was proper and
actionable under the Section 2-5.6(A) of the City
Personnel Policy and Procedure Manual. Ms. Hudson was
advised that the retaliation, direct or indirect,
against Ms. James was strictly prohibited under
Section 2-50.6(B) and could result in additional
consequences, including formal council action or
referral to ethics and legal authorities. She
explicitly -- she was explicitly instructed that
because this is pending personal matter, any
discussions must be conducted only in a duly convened
executive session, not in public meetings. Despite
all that, she --

MS. OSUN: And council membersare bound by that
procedural manual. Isthatcorrect?

MR.BRANT: Thatiscorrect.

MS.OSUN: Okay. Andsothe EEOCcomplaintwas
filed with the City of Fairburn. Wasit filed with
any federal agency or any other entity?

MR.BRANT: My understandingwasit was notfiled

by federal -- with -- not with any other agency.

MS. OSUN: Okay. But council members are bound by

Page 48

@

GALLO
LEGAT
SERVICES

http://www.Gallo.Legal/Schedule

404.389.1155

Page 53 of 71


http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule
http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule
http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule

Mario Avery vs Samantha Hudson
Ethics Complaint Hearing

September 30, 2025

@

LEGAL
SERVICES

Page 49
1 that Employee Procedural Manual.
2 MR.BRANT: Correct. Correct.
3 MS.OSUN: Andtheyareawareofthatintraining.
4 MR.BRANT: Yes.
5 MS.OSUN: Okay. Thankyou.
6 MR.BRANT: Everythingwe derived, sheisaware.
7 It was explained to her, and she had more than enough
8 time. Ifshehadit--inherdealings withthe city
9 attorney, she could have gotten anything clarified.
10 It is my understanding, although we haven't asked
11 questionstoit, that she not only was aware of the
12 city attorney. She's asking many questions, and she
13 sort of cherry-picks what she really wants to know and
14 what she doesn't want to know.
15 MS.OSUN: Understood. Thankyou. Mr.Ashe?
16 MR.ANDERSON: |have onemorequestion. Soasfar
17 as -- you issued the cease and desist, correct?
18 MR.AVERY: Yes,sir.
19 MR.ANDERSON: Andthenshe--sherespondedby
20 saying she would just refuse to comply.
21 MR.AVERY: Yes.
22 MR.ANDERSON: Didshegive any particularreason
23 asfaraswhyshe decided?
24 MR.BRANT: Ithinktheword--ifImay, Ithink
25 the word that she continually used throughout is a
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1 catchphrase, catch-all. She says "transparency."

2 That'swhatshe means. That'stherepleteand
3 everything -- when she's approached about these things
4 and told that she's wrong for doing them, she goes
5 back to "free speech" and "transparency."
6 MR.ANDERSON: Sointhiscase,thereasonthatshe
7 gave for --
8 MR.BRANT: Transparency. Thatisliterallythe
9 reason she gave.
10 MR.ANDERSON: Yousaidfreespeechtoo.
11 MR.BRANT: Inthis--forthat particular--the
12 last she said, in an effort to be transparent, she's
13 goingto let her council members know things that she
14 knows specifically as -- as her membership to this
15 body that she's not supposed to give out to the
16 public. Butthat's herrationaleforgivingitout.
17 MR.ANDERSON: Sowhenyou--whenshe'susingthe
18 word "transparency,” is she saying transparency
19 between herself and other council members, or is she
20 saying transparency between herself and the general
21 public? Ordoesshenotmakethatclear?
22 MR.BRANT: Letme--letmespeculate, becausel
23 don't know how she's -- how she's putting this
24 together. Whatmyreadingof whatshe'ssayingis
25 transparency with her public, her constituents, and
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with this body, even though this body doesn't agree
with her definition and interpretation of what
transparency is and has instructed and informed her
thatthat's nottransparent. Thatisyougivingout
information that is not supposed to be shared with the
public.

MR.ANDERSON: That'swhatI'mtryingtoget
clarityon,so. Okay. Thankyou.

MR.BRANT: Yeah. Shekeepscallingthatbeing
transparent.

MR.ANDERSON: Okay. Gotcha.

MS.JONES: Okay. Ihaveaquestionbeforeyou--
Mayor Avery, you said Ms. Hudson -- on August the 9th,
she broke the confidentiality. Wasthat withthe
posting on Facebook and the iPod [sic] that she did,
or was it something else?

MR.AVERY: There'sactuallya posting--give me
onesecond. lactuallywanttomakesure. ltwas
actually a posting that she posted of this, and it's
called the -- in this case, "When Transparency is
Relaced With--With Silence." Thatwasthetitle, |
believe, ofit. Andtheninthiscase--

MR.BRANT: Doyouhave--

MR.AVERY: Yeah, | believe actuallythat'sit.

MR.BRANT: Question. CanwemarkthisasExhibit
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1and[indiscernible]?

MR.ASHE: Sothisiswhatlwassuggesting. |
distributed both sides, Council, prior to the meeting,
three proposed consent exhibits. Theyareinyour
notebooksastabs5,6,and 7. Ifthe Board will

permit me, | think | can authenticate them with the --

with the complainant and recommend their admission.

did not receive a response or objection to -- to doing
so prior to the hearing but would suggest that it
would be helpful to have them as -- as part of the
recordrightnow. AndIthinkthatthe contentsof
those may well answer some of the questions.

MR.BRANT: Andlhave noobjection, Counsel.
[Indiscernible]

MS.OSUN: Isthereamotionto--

MR.ASHE: May|--Madam Chair, if Imay--

MS. OSUN: Yes,sir.

MR.ASHE: --gothroughthe exercise of getting
them admitted.

MS.OSUN: Absolutely.

MR.ASHE: Thankyou. MayorAvery, wouldyou
please take alook at what I've marked in the top
corner as Exhibit A? Andthisis, | believe, tab6.
Excuseme. It'stabé.

MS.OSUN: Okay.
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MR.ASHE: Mayor, doyourecognizethatdocument?

MR.AVERY: Ido.

MR.ASHE: Isthisacopyoftheceaseand--of
what you referred to as the cease and desist letter
earlier?

MR.AVERY: Yes,sir.

MR.ASHE: Okay. Atthispoint, Madam Chair, |
would recommend that the Board admit this as Exhibit
A. But--andthat'sadecisionyou can make subject
to being overruled by a majority vote of your Board.
Butitis, by the rules of the --of the Board, a
decisionforyoutomake. Butlwould--myroleis
to recommend its admission to you, which | do.

MS. OSUN: Yes, would--there's no objectionon
my end to this being admitted as Exhibit A.

(Exhibit A was admitted into evidence.)

MR.ASHE: Allright. Next, |willgivethe
complainant what|'ve marked as Exhibit B. This, for
the Board's benefit, istab 7 in your books. Mayor
Avery, do you recognize this document?

MR.AVERY: Ido.

MR.ASHE: Isitacopyofan--oftheemail chain
in which Councilmember Hudson responds to your cease
and desist letter, and then discusses the basis for

which she -- her opinions about said letter?
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MR.AVERY: That'scorrect.

MR.ASHE: Andthisiswhatyouwerereferringto
earlier when you said that she said she would not
comply with your letter, is that correct?

MR.AVERY: That'scorrect.

MR.ASHE: Okay. Butyou'refamiliar with this,
and it appears to be atrue and correct copy of that
email exchange?

MR.AVERY: lItis.

MR.ASHE: Madam Chair, | would recommend the Board
admit this as Exhibit B.

MS.OSUN: |have noobjectiontoadmitting Exhibit
Bintoevidence.

(Exhibit B was admitted into evidence.)

MR.ASHE: Last, I'lhand youwhat I've marked as
ExhibitC. Mr. Mayor, doyou recognize thisdocument?

MR.AVERY: Ildo.

MR.ASHE: Isthisacopyoftheethicscomplaint
you submitted giving rise to this proceeding?

MR.AVERY: Yes,sir.

MR.ASHE: Andistheattachmenttothe complaint
itself a copy of the posting you were referring to
earlier?

MR. AVERY: Yes, sir, it is.

MR. ASHE: On that basis, | recommend to the Board
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itadmit this document, whichistab 5 inyour
notebooks, as Exhibit C.
MS. OSUN: Noobjectioninadmitting Exhibit C.
(Exhibit C was admitted into evidence.)

MR.ASHE: Thatisthesumtotalof myquestions
forthe witness.

MS.OSUN: Okay.

MR.SMITH: Ihaveaquestion. Mayor, |wantedto
kind of make something clear and reiterate something
you said about as the CEO of this city, and it was
your duty to send out a stop and desist letter?

MR.AVERY: Yes,sir. It--itismydutyto
ensure that -- ensure that all employees, and even
council members, are dealt with respectfully and free
of harassment.

MR.SMITH: Okay. Andthatwasbasedonthefact
that, you know, the city could have been held liable
for Ms. Hudson's action?

MR.AVERY: That'scorrect.

MR.SMITH: Okay. Thankyou.

MS.OSUN: Board members, arethereanyother
questions for counsel or the complainant? Counsel, do
you have any closing remarks at this time?

MR.BRANT: Yes,and!'llbebrief.

MS.OSUN: Absolutely.
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CLOSING STATEMENT

MR.BRANT: Ladiesand gentlemen of the -- of this
panel --

MR.ASHE: Wouldyoumove the microphoneover?

MR.BRANT: Ireallyjustwanttosaythankyouall
for your patience and everything that you've gone
through thisevening. Butwhatlwanttosayin
closingisthis. Ithinkthe facts of this have been
rehashed at least several times in front of this panel
herethisevening. I'vestruggled with--1think
what's in front of this panel is making a decision on
what to do with an elected official who, first, we
have to decide, is making decisions not to follow
rules on her own and willfully.

| think the City of Fairburn, to be successful and
to succeed, | think this panel has to decide whether
this individual is a hindrance to what is trying to be
accomplished here for city purposes and the
constituents, or if this is really a violation of
somebody who's really trying to do work for its
constituents.

| think when you have a city attorney who's being
-- who's been selected and being paid to represent the
city, who's knowledgeable of the law governing the

city and the rules of this council, and that they give
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the information to the council member that is needed
to help clarify her concerns, which has been stated
whathasoccurredinthis particular case. Andshe
continues, despite being informed of the information,
to go out and do things against the law, against
procedure and code, and to put this city in jeopardy
of being exposed to civil litigation.

Idon'tknow. Imean, Ithinkforme, myfirst
concern, like the panel has gotten into earlier, is:
Is there a problem with her mental capacity in
understanding what she's being told and how she's
beingtrained? Doesshe have acapacity limit of
understanding what's being told to her? Because if
she doesn't, then we get to the clear disregard for
rulesandfollowinglaw. Andthat'skind of where we
are.

| don't envy the panelin the decision it hasto
make. Ithinkthatthat--I1thinkwhatisuponyou
is really considering how you want this City Council
towork. Imean, |'ve neverseenaclearerexample of
it. Youhaveaclearexample of anindividualwho
doesn't want to hear anything the mayor has to say,
the cityattorney. It'snotlike we have one person
on herside here saying, yeah, "l kind of agree with

her. Shemightberight. Let'slookintothelaw."
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Everybody has told her she's wrong and despite her
knowing that she's wrong, she keeps doing what she
does.

So I think that this body has to decide whether or
not she's prohibiting the function and the growth of
thisbody. Issheallowingforworktobe donefor
its constituents or is she single-handedly obstructing
and upholding progress here? |wouldanswerthatwith
the response in the -- in the email exchanges I've
read, yes, sheis. That'swhatlwouldargue. |
would ask the panel to go back and look at this and
then if you come up with a different verdict or
opinion, then | guess that's what you will come up
with.

Butl--l1cannot--eventofind outthatshe has
adoctoratedegree. We're nottalkingabouta
comprehension issue here. We're talking about a
refusal to accept what is being told to you by an
attorney for the city, who has liability if he's -- |
mean, if he's telling her something wrong, she has a
righttogoafterhim. She hasn'tgone afteranybody,
but she yet continues to do the same thing, hindering
the progress of this city to move forward with the
business ofthe city. Wejust--lwouldaskthatthe

city -- that however you all rule, that you rule with
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yourselves in mind and the city in mind and how you
want to move this city, and is she being a part of
yourabilitytodothat? That'salllhavetosayto
you.

MS.OSUN: Thankyou. Board,isthereamotionto
go into executive session at this time?

MS.JONES: Somoved.

MR.ASHE: Forthe purposesofdeliberation.

MS. OSUN: Forthe purposesof deliberation.

MR.SMITH: Second.

THECLERK: Who madethatmotion?

MS.OSUN: Who--

MS.JONES: Idid.

THE CLERK: Andwhosecondedit?

MR.SMITH: Idid.

MS.OSUN: Allinfavor?

VARIOUS: Aye.

MS.OSUN: Anyopposed? Thankyou.

MR.BRANT: Ma'am,ldowanttosayone--1--1
forgot to say one last thing.

MS.OSUN: Okay.

MR.BRANT: Andldoneedtosaythisinthis--in
this hearing. Ithinkthe otherthing|would--|
would point out to the panel before you go back and

make yourdecision. Today, | mean, |--wecomein
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1 here todayforthis hearing. Theinformationabout
2 this hearing has been known for at least two, three
3 weeks, amonth, minimum. Thefactthatsheisnot
4 here and on the day of the hearing, this - her

5 reaction to this hearing is exactly what they're

6 dealing with on the council panel in meeting.

9  saying, "I'moutoftown." Despitethefactthatyou

12 protectyourself, she justdidn'tdo. Solguessthe

14 the rules, not caring about the rules, or just not

15 doing anything.

19 don't know why, when we knew this was already
20 scheduled, itwasn'tsentout: "Hey, |won'tbe
21 there. I'llbeoutoftown." Butthisisthemindset

22 oftheindividual thatyou are dealing with. Sol

24 It's incumbent on you for the protection of the city

7 She knowsshe hasahearing. Halfanhourbefore

8 we start the hearing, she -- there's an email sent out

10 know. Andeveryarrangementthat could have been made

11 legally and procedurally that you could have filed to

13 panel also has to decide whether this is not knowing

16 I mean, | don't know how you decide that, but it's

17 evidentthatshe'snothere. Sheknewtobehere. We

18 only found out about her being out of towntoday. |

23 guessit's notincumbent on metotell you what to do.

25 and how it proceeds and how you want it to grow or not

Page 60

GALLO
LEGAT
SERVICES

http://www.Gallo.Legal/Schedule
404.389.1155

Page 65 of 71


http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule
http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule
http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule

Mario Avery vs Samantha Hudson
Ethics Complaint Hearing

September 30, 2025

10
11
12
13
14
15
1o
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

grow, what you want out of the city to decide whether
or not she's a functioning, contributing, positive --
positive contributing member of this -- of this body.
And if not, then y'all need to decide what y'all want
todoaboutit. That'salllhave. Thankyou.

MS.OSUN: Thankyou,sir. Mr.Ashe, willwebe
deliberating and...

MR.ASHE: Atthispoint, we'llmoveinto executive
session and ask that the mics be turned off, the
cameras be turned off.

(Discussion continued off the record.)

MS. OSUN: Goodevening. Tonight, we weretasked
with determining, by the preponderance of the evidence
and testimony presented tonight, if a violation has
occurred. Isthereamotiontonightinthatregard?

MR.SMITH: Imakeamotionthataviolationhas
occurred.

MS.OSUN: Isthereasecond?

MR.ANDERSON: Second.

MS.RAGLIN: Second.

THECLERK: Whoseconded?

MR.ANDERSON: Anderson.

MS.OSUN: Allinfavor?

VARIOUS: Aye.

MS.OSUN: Anyopposed? That--thatmotion
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carries. We were also tasked with recommending a

sanction for any violations that have occurred. All

right. Isthereamotion orrecommendationinthat

regard as to what that sanction should be?

MR.SMITH: Imake--1makeamotionthatthe

sanction would be removal -- impeachment procedure.

THERAGLIN: Asecond.

MS.OSUN: Allin--allinfavor?
VARIOUS: Aye.

MS.RAGLIN: Second.

THE CLERK: Whoseconded that?
MS.OSUN: Whosecondedthat motion?
MR.SMITH: Ms.Jones.

VARIOUS: Raglin. Raglin.

MS.OSUN: Allinfavor?

VARIOUS: Aye.

MS.OSUN: Anyopposed? Andl--ldoopposethat

recommendation.

MR.ASHE: It'sa5:1vote.

MS.OSUN: Yes,thatiscorrect. Fivetoone. And

that--that motion carries. Isthereamotionto

adjourn tonight's meeting?

MR.COCHRAN: Somove.
MR.SMITH: Second.
MR.ROBINSON: Second.
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1 MS. OSUN: Okay. Meeting adjourned.

2 (Proceeding concluded at 7:57 p.m.)

o J o Ol

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

@ GALLO http://www.Gallo.Legal/Schedule
404.389.1155

Page 68 of 71


http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule
http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule
http://www.gallo.legal/Schedule

S w D

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

19
20

21

23
24
25

CERTIFICATE
STATE OF GEORGIA:

COUNTY OF CLARKE:

| hereby certify that the foregoing
transcript was reported, as stated in the
caption, and the questions and answers thereto
were reduced to typewriting under my direction
and control.

| further certify that the transcriptisa
true and correct record of the evidence given at
the said proceedings.

| further certify that |am neithera
relative or employee or attorney or counsel to

any of the parties, nor financially or otherwise

interested in this matter.

This, the 5th day of October 2025. 1@?’

Cert #: 6028-2453-8691-9936

Page 64

VivianR. Adams, CER, CET, CCR 22

Page 69 of 71



Deannia Ray, Deputy City Clerk Maya Osun, Chairperson

Page 70 of 71



W LAA N,
% L

CITY OF FAIRBURN
ETHICS BOARD AGENDA ITEM

v .
Fremre

SUBIJECT: Set Ethics Board 2026 Meetings

ITEM TYPE: Other

SUBMITTED: 12/17/2025 WORK SESSION: MM/DD/YYYY COUNCIL MEETING: MM/DD/YYYY
DEPARTMENT: City Attorney

BUDGET IMPACT:

PUBLIC HEARING: No

PURPOSE:

HISTORY:

FACTS AND ISSUES:

FUNDING SOURCE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

ATTACHMENTS:
None

Page 71 of 71



	I. Meeting Called to Order
	II. Roll Call
	III. Adoption of the Ethics Board Agenda
	IV. Approval of the Minutes
	1. Approval of the Minutes: Ethics Board Minutes of S
	September 23 2025 Ethics Board Meeting Minutes
	September 30 2025 Ethics Board Meeting Minutes


	V. Regular Agenda
	2. Set Ethics Board 2026 Meetings
	Item Report


	VI. Executive Session
	3. Litigation Update

	VII. Adjournment

